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August 6, 2021

Nutrient Trading Program

Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Ciean Water | Division of Operations
RCSOB, P.O. Box 8774

Harrisburg, PA 17105

To whom it may concern,

| am writing to let you know that | am requesting certification for Bishcroft Farm. Bishcroft Farm's
Certification number was/is 219. Their current certification expired on September 30, 2020.

The current Bishcroft Farm certification includes Tracts 55, 60, 61, 75, 132, 166, 2135, 3165, 3609,
3628, 4884, 4992, 5564, 5565, 5658, 6355, 6558, 6690, 7134, 7311, 7316, and 7324. They are no
longer farming Tract 3502.
The following information is included for certification review:

1. An FSA map showing all fields that are eligible to generate credits

2. A soil map showing the soil types of the fields that are eligible to generate credits

3. A topographic map with a latitude/longitude coordinate based on the center of the proposed
Prevention Reduction Activity (PRA).

4. RUSLE2 PDF for ail new fields that could generate credits

5. Spreadsheets covering all of the new fields that can generate credits based on combining
fields with the same soil types and PRAs

6. Spreadsheet summary

7. BMP summary




If you have, any questions please feel free to contact me by phone at 570-329-1619 or by email at
rmorehart@lyco.orq.

Sincerely,
%Maﬂ

Chesapeake Bay Technician
Lycoming County Conservation District



